McVay, Toni L.

From: Frisbie, Thomas G.

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 7:46 AM
To: McVay, Toni L.

Cc: Stone, Robert W.; Ward, Charles T.
Subject: RE: Kiosks for Flyers Downtown

We made the kiosks, not purchased. They are 24" PVC pipe with a cap (Stringfellow, Hughes, etc), we added lift bolts to
the cap and 2"x4" bolted to the PVC pipe. The base unit in the ground is a section of 30" ductile iron pipe. tgf

From: McVay, Toni L.

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2001 4:54 PM
To: Frisbie, Thomas G.; Ward, Charles T.
Subject: Kiosks for Flyers Downtown

Santa Fe Community College is interested in buying kiosks like the ones we have downtown for flyers. Barbara in
PW told me that you two guys were the ones to contact. Can you let me know where you purchased them and any
other information that may be helpful. Toni



